

14 October 2022

Mr Stephen O'Donoghue
Director Resource Assessments
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
Locked Bag 5022
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

Email to: stephen.odonoghue@planning.nsw.gov.au

Attention: Gen Lucas

Dear Stephen

Re: Tritton Copper Mine (DA 41/98) – Update to Environmental Management Plans

Following the recent approval of Modification 8 for the Tritton Copper Mine (the Project), R.W. Corkery & Co were commissioned to review and update the environmental management plans for the Project. It has been agreed with Aeris Resources that all management plans required under DA 41/98 would be updated. Given that Aeris has three operating mines in the vicinity and all follow similar protocols, the Company has requested that the environmental management plans cover protocols for each of the operations.

In summary, the following environmental management plans are currently in preparation.

- Environmental Management Plan including:
 - Flora & Fauna Management Plan
 - Traffic Management Plan
 - Noise and Vibration Management Plan
 - Cultural Heritage Management Plan
- Waste Rock Characterisation and Management Plan
- Disposal Management Plan
- Landscape Plan

The Water Management Plan is also in preparation and will be submitted by end of 2022 in accordance with Condition 13E of DA 41/98.

Based on the approval date for Modification 8 for the Project of 2 June 2022, and in accordance with Condition 6B of DA 41/98, the revised plans were due to be submitted by 16 October 2022. I am writing to request an extension of time for the submission of the plans. We request a further two weeks to finalise and submit these plans with an anticipated submission date of Monday 31 October 2022. Please contact myself or Quinton Bruwer (Environmental Superintendent with Aeris Resources) with any questions on this matter.

Yours sincerely



Nick Warren
Principal Environmental Consultant